COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Meeting No. 88 -
Tuesday, September 15, 1987, 1:30 p.m.
County Commission Room
Room 119
County Administration Bullding

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Alberty, Tyndal | Gardner Ron Flelds,
Chalrman Jones Bullding Inspection

Eller Moore

Looney

Walker

The notlice and agenda of sald meeting were posted In the Offlce of the County
Clerk, as well as in the Reception Area of the INCOG offlces, on Frlday
September 11, 1987 at 3:08 p.m.

After declaring a quorum present, Chalrman Alberty called the meeting to order
at 1:38 p.m.

MINUTES
On MOTION of ELLER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney,
Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tyndall, "absent") to APPROVE
the Minutes of August 18, 1987 (No. 87).

Electlon of Offlicers
Mr. Jones polnted out that the election of offlcers should have appeared
on the October agenda Instead of the present one, and suggested that thls
Item be contlnued to October 20, 1987.

Board Actlon:
- On MOTION of WALKER the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney,
Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlions"; Tyndall, "abseni") to
CONTINUE the election of offlcers to the October 20, 1987 meeting.

NEW_APPL ICAT IONS

Case No. 765

The applicant was not present at the beglinning of the meeting and the
case was passed to the end of the agenda.

9.15.87:88(1)



Case No. 766

Actlion Requested:
Speclal Exception = Sectlon 310 = Princlpal Uses Permitted In
Agriculture DIstricts - Use Unit+ 1209 - Request a speclal exception
to allow for a moblie home In an AG-R DlIstrict, located southeast
corner of 89th East Avenue and 130th Street North.

Presentatlon:
The appllcant, Billle Wells, Route 3, Box 409, Colllnsville,
Ok lahoma, asked permlission to place a 14' by 70' moblle home on her
property at the above stated location. Letters of support
(Exhiblt B-1) were submitted.

Comments and Questlons:
Mr. Alberty asked Ms. Wells If there are other structures on the
property, and she replled that the tract is vacant.

Mr. Alberty Inquired [f there are other moblle homes located In the
area, and the appllcant stated that there are others In the area and
one behInd her land.

Upon Mr. Alberty's Inqulry as to the source of water supply for the
moblile, Ms. Wells Informed that a well will provide water for the
mobile home.

Mr. Walker asked I1f the mobile home will be located behind the
exlisting dwelling, and Ms. Wells replied that It will be located
near her home, but on a separate tract.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:

On MOTION of LOONEY the Board voted four 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller,
Looney, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Tyndall,
"absent") fo APPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlon 310 - Principal
Uses Permitted In Agriculture Districts = Use Unit 1209) 1o allow
for a moblle home In an AG-R DiIstrict; subject fo Bullding Permlt
and Health Department approval; finding that there are other mobile
homes In the area and that the granting of the special exceptlon
request wlll not be detrimental to the nelghborhood and will be In
harmony with the spirit and Intent of the Code and the Comprehenslive
Plan; on the following described property:

Lot 4, Block 7, North Dale Acres Addition, Tulsa County,
Ok | ahoma.

9.15.87:88(2)



Case No. 767

Actlon Requested:
Use Varlance - Section 410 - Princlpal Uses Permitted In Resldentlal
Districts - Use Unlt+ 1211 - Request a use varlance to allow for
offlce use In an RS zoned district, located east of the SE/c West
60th Street South and South 49+h West Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The appl icant, Owen Austin, PO Box 9672, Tulsa, Oklahoma, who stated
that he is representing the Tom Inman Trucking Company, asked the
Board to allow offlce use to contlinue on the subject property, as [t
has for the past 15 years. Mr, Austin stated that the owner was
unaware that the property was zoned RS until the company experienced
flre damage which required rewlring by the electric company.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked the applicant to explain why he chose to make
appl lcatlon for a use variance Instead of a rezoning the property.
Mr. Austin stated that there Is one lot In the block that is not
owned by the truckling company at thls time.

In response to Mr. Alberty's Inquiry as to the use of the office,
the appllicant replied that I+ wlill be an offlice for the trucking
business. Mr. Alberty Inquired as to how long the bullding has been
used for an office, and the appllicant replled that the exlisting
structure has not been used for an offlce, but replaced another
bullding that was destroyed by a storm.

Ron Flelds, County Bullding Inspection, stated that It Is hls
understanding that a law practice will be conducted in the bullding,
and Mr. Austin replled that the law offlce and trucking business
will be Intermingled.

Mr. Alberty asked Mr. Austin If he wlll provide councll for the
trucking company, and he answered In the afflrmative.

Mr. Gardner informed that the area west of the rallroad Is
deslgnated for Industrlal, and rezoning for offlce use would be In
accordance wlth the Comprehensive Plan. He further noted that the
acquiring of a use varlance Is more expedlent under these
clrcumstances If time Is a factor for the applicant.

Protestants: None.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of LOONEY +he Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney,
Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tyndall, "absent") to
APPROVE a Use Variance (Section 410 ~ Principal Uses Permitted in
Reslidentlal DIstricts - Use Unlt 1211) to allow for offlice use In an
RS zoned dlstrict; finding that the area is planned for Industrial
use and the office use will be In conjunction wlth the trucking
company presently In operation; on the following described property:

Lot 3, Block 4, Bozarth Acres Additlon, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

9.15.87:88(3)



Case No. 765
T

Actlon Requested:
Use Varlance - Sectlon 310 = Principal Uses Permit+ted In Agriculture
Districts - Use Unit 1227 - Request a use variance to allow for a
wrecker service and storage of automobliles In an AG zoned district.

Varlance - Section 134(d) - Design Standards for Off-Street Parking
Areas - Use Unlt 1227 - Request a variance of all-weather/dust free

parking area to allow for a gravel parking area, located 20 East
136th Street North.

Presentation:

The appllicant, Don Dobbs, 20 East 131st Street North, Sklatook,
Oklahoma, asked permission of the Board to store automoblles on a
portion of hls 10 acre tract. He Informed that he Is using a strip
of land 75' by 150' as a storage lot for automoblles plicked up by
the sheriff's office, Highway Patrol and small town pollice
departments. Mr. Dobbs supplied photographs of hls land and
surrounding propertles for viewlng by the Board.

Comments and Questlons:
Mr. Alberty asked the appllcant where he Is proposing to store the
vehlcles, and he replled that he Iintends to leave them where they
are located at thls time.

In response to Mr. Alberty's Inquiry as to the visibillty of the
automoblles from the road, the applicant polnted out that the view
of the vehlcles Is blocked for eastbound traffic and a fence Is In
place on the front portion of the property.

Mr. Alberty asked If the oll well operation in the photographs Is
located nearby, and Mr. Dobbs stated that the tank truck operation
Is approximately a quarter of a mlle north of 136+h Street North.
He pointed out that there are two dIfferent wrecker services on
Highway 11, one enclosed by a wire fence and the other wilth no
fence.

Mr. Eller asked the appllcant If his property floods, and he replled
that another property owner advised him +that water has been
approxImately four Inches deep on the road. Mr. Dobbs stated that
he was later told that a portion of the yard was covered by flood
water.

Mr. Alberty read a portion of a letter (Exhibit A-3) from the County
Inspector's office which stated that the finished floor elevations
of bulldings on the property must be 628', or higher. Mr. Alberty
noted that portlons of the subject property are lower than the
requlired elevatlon.

9.15.87:88(4)



Case No. 765 (continued)
Mr. Gardner pointed out that, In the event of flooding condltions,
sglvage parts could float down stream and block bridges and
culverts.

Mr. Alberty advised that this Board recelved a letter (Exhiblt A=1)
from the Skiatook Board of Adjustment, stating that they have heard
the case and recommended denlal of the appllication.

Mr. Dobbs pointed out that the concluding statement of the Staff
Comments states that Staff does support this appllication. He noted
that Mr. Adams, at the Skiatook Board meeting, stated that Staff
does not support the application, which In his oplnion was a
mlsrepresentation. '

Mr. Gardner polnted out that all of the comments from the Sklatook
Board concerning the case were negative, and they obvlously Intended
that the concluding remark in the Staff Comments state that they do
"not" support the application.

Mr. Alberty Inquired as to the maxImum amount of cars that will be
stored on the property, and Mr. Dobbs replied that he will store a
maximum of 12 cars. He polnted out that some vehicles have remained
on the lot as long as 21 months, due to a difflculty In locating the
owners, but most of the automoblles are removed Immedlately.

Mr. Looney asked If any of the cars on the lot are beyond repalr,
and the applicant sald that there are two cars presently on the lot
that have burned. He pointed out that he has Improved the land and
mowed the 5' tall weeds since he purchased the property In June of
this year. Mr. Dobbs assured the Board that vehlcles without tires
will be placed on supports, which will prevent rodents from
collecting on the lot.

Mr. Gardner asked the applicant iIf he will have employees working In
the buslness, and Mr. Dobbs stated that he and hls wlife operate the
busliness.

In response to Mr. Looney's Inquiry as to the hours of operation,
the appllcant stated that he will operate any time he Is called.

Mr. Alberty asked the appllicant If he did any research as to the
approved uses for the property prlor to the purchase of the land.
Mr. Dobbs replied that he spoke with a Sklatook pollceman and a
representative of Code Enforcement about the wrecker service, and
they seemed to be In support of the business. The applicant stated
that after that dlscusslon he proceeded with preparatlion of the lot
for the storage operatlon.

9.15.87:88(5)



Case No. 765 (Contlnued)
Protestants:
Marvin Zahner, Route 2, Box 60X, Skiatook, Oklahoma, stated that he
has |lved In the area for many years, and has seen the water
approxImately 18" deep where the applicant's house Is located. He
pointed out that water |ines have recently been Installed In the
area, and feels that the storage of damaged vehicles wlll hamper
proposed development In the near future. He asked the Board to deny
the appllcation.

Sam Avant, stated that he and his father, Jack Avant, Route 2,
Box 22, Sperry, Oklahoma, are developers and home bullders In
Sklatook. He stated that, If allowed to operate, the wrecker and
storage business will devaluate the residential land to the west.
He pointed out that the 30 acres across the road from the proposed
business Is also planned for development.

Mr. Alberty asked Mr. Avant If any of hlis property is In the
floodplaln, and he replled that approximately 40 acres of the 60
acre tract Is avallable for development. Mr. Avant stated that he
contacted the Mayor and the City Manager when cars were moved on the
fenced lot, and they Informed him that they were unaware of the
operation.

Interested Partles:
Eddle Gamml|, 1952 East Oklahoma Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated
that the applicant has cleaned up the property and asked the Board
to consider the appearance of the land If the applicant Is forced to
move to another locatlon.

Appl icant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Dobbs stated that Mr. Avant's property across the street from
his tract Is an oll lease, which he does not keep mowed. He noted
that there are salt spllls on that property and I+ Is not a great
deal higher than his, If any higher. Mr. Dobbs suggested that the
businesses would not be located at the Intersection if water gets as
deep as has been prevlously stated by the protestant.

Additional Comments:
Mr. Alberty agreed that Mr. Gardner was correct In hls observation
that the concluding remark of the Staff Recommendation was meant to
reflect that Staff dld not recommend approval of the appllication In
question.,

Mr. Walker complimented the appllcant for improving the appearance
of the property, but polnted out that land use Is the Issue before
the Board today.

9.15.87:88(6)



Case No. 765 (contlnued)
Board Actlon:

On MOTION of WALKER the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney,
Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Tyndall, "absent") to
DENY a Use Varlance (Section 310 - Prlnclpal Uses Permitted In
Agrlculfure Districts = Use Unit 1227) to allow for a wrecker
service and storage of automobiles In an AG zoned district; and to
DENY a Varlance (Section 134(d) - Design Standards for Off=Street
Parklng Areas - Use Unlt 1227) of all-weather/dust free parkling area
to allow for a gravel parking area; flInding that a wrecker service
and storage of automobliles Is not compatible with the area, and that
the request violates the spirit and Intent of the Code and the
Comprehensive Pian; on the followling described property:

NW/4, NE/4, NE/4 of Sectlon 35, T-22-N, R-12-E, Tulsa County,
Ok | ahoma.

Additional Comments:
Ron Flelds, Bullding Inspection, asked the Board if they would
establIsh a tIme |imlt for the removal of the automoblles from the
subjJect tract.

After conferring with Mr. Dobbs, It was determined by the Board that
all cars should be removed from the property In question no later
than 90 days from thls date.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of WALKER the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, lLooney,
Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentlons"; Tyndall, "absent") to
APPROVE a time |Imit of 90 days for the removal of the automobliles
from the subject property.

There belng no further busliness, the meeting was adjourned at 2:32 p.m.

Date Approved

9.15.87:88(7)



